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NOTICE OF 18™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE EIGHTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE MEMBERS OF GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, THE 27™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 10:00 AM. AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT OFFICE NO. 006/A WING,
GROUND FLOOR, WESTERN EDGE-2 PREMISES CO-OP. SOCIETY LIMITED,
WESTERN EXPRESS HIGHWAY, BORIVALI (EAST), MUMBAI - 400 066 TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS THEREON.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

. TO OFFER, ISSUE AND ALLOT EQUITY SHARES ON PREFERENTIAL BASIS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 42 and Section 62(1)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014, the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and
other applicable provisions of the Act and rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modifications(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), and subject to the
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“SEBI (ICDR) Regulations™), Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as
amended up to date (“SEBI (LODR) Regulations”), the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Substantial Acquisitions of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended (the
“Takeover Regulations”) as in force and subject to other applicable rules, regulations and
guidelines of Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) and/ or the stock exchanges
where the shares of the Company are listed and enabling provisions of the memorandum and
articles of association of the Company and subject to the requisite approvals, consents,
permissions and/ or sanctions of regulatory and other appropriate authorities, as may be
required and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of them while granting
any such approvals, consents, permissions, and/ or sanctions and which may be agreed to, by
the Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”, which term shall be deemed to include any
committee constituted by the Board to exercise its powers including the powers conferred
hereunder or any person authorized by the Board or its committee for such purpose) and
subject to any other alterations, modifications, corrections, changes and variations that may
be decided by the Board in its absolute discretion, the consent and approval of the members
of the Company be and is hereby granted to Board to create, offer, issue and allot on a
preferential basis, 7,40,000 (Seven Lac Forty Thousand) equity shares of face value Rs. 10/-
each (“Equity Shares”) for cash at a price of Rs. 581/- (including a premium of Rs. 571/- per



Equity Share), to the following Proposed Allottees, for a total consideration aggregating up to
Rs. 42,99,40,000/- for cash consideration by way of a preferential issue on a private
placement basis (‘“Preferential Issue”) on such terms and conditions as may be determined by
the Board in accordance with the Act, SEBI ICDR Regulations and other applicable laws.

Sr. | Particulars PAN Number(s) | Number of Equity
No of the proposed | Shares proposed to
allottee(s) be allotted

Promoter Category
1 | Mr. Krushang Mahesh Shah DIFPS8897P 2,00,000

Non-Promoter Category

2 | Mr. Nitin Shah AAVPS0807L 50,000

3 | Mr. Raichand Mehta AEIPM1945E 1,50,000

4 | M/s. Chips & Bytes (India) AADCCO0754H 1,75,000
Pvt. Ltd.

5 | M/s. Wisdom Packaging Pvt. | AAACWOI855A 1,50,000
Ltd.

6 | Mr. Inder Singh Parihar AAEPP6061C 10,000

7 | Mr. Gulshan Arora AEDPAO0848M 5,000
Total 7,40,000

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in terms of the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, the relevant date for determining the floor price for the Preferential Issue of the
Equity Shares is August 28, 2023, being the date 30 days prior to the date of this Annual
General Meeting (“Relevant Date”) on which this special resolution is proposed to be passed.

RESLOVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be fully
paid up and rank pari-passu with the existing Equity Shares of the Company in all respects
(including with respect to dividend and voting powers) from the date of allotment thereof, be
subject to the requirements of all applicable laws and shall be subject to the provisions of the
Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generality of the above
Resolution, the issue of the Equity Shares to the Proposed Allottee(s) under the Preferential
Issue shall be subject to the following terms and conditions apart from others as prescribed
under applicable laws:

a) The Proposed Allottee(s) shall be required to bring in the entire consideration for the
Equity Shares to be allotted to such allottee(s), on or before the date of allotment
thereof.

b) The Equity Shares so offered, issued and allotted to the Proposed Allottee(s), shall be
issued by the Company for cash consideration;

¢) The Equity Shares shall be allotted in dematerialized form only within a maximum
period of fifteen (15) days from the date of passing of the special resolution by the



Members, provided that where the allotment of Equity Shares is subject to receipt of
any approval or permission from Applicable Regulatory Authorities, the allotment
shall be completed within a period of fifteen (15) days from the date of receipt of last
of such approvals or permissions.

d) The Equity Shares shall be allotted by the Company to the Proposed Allottee(s) in de-
materialized form within the time prescribed under the applicable laws;

e) The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be fully paid-up and shall be subject
to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
and shall rank pari passu with the existing equity shares of the Company in all
respects including the payment of dividend and voting rights from the date of
allotment thereof;

f) The Equity Shares to be allotted shall be locked in for such period as specified in the
provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

g) The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be listed and traded on National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE Emerge) where the existing equity shares of
the Company are listed, subject to the receipt of necessary regulatory permissions and
approvals, as the case may be.

h) The consideration for allotment of Equity Shares shall be paid to the Company from
the bank accounts of the Proposed Allottee(s).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the
name of the Proposed Allottee(s) be recorded for the issue of invitation to subscribe to the
Equity Shares and a private placement offer letter in Form No.PAS-4 together with an
application form be issued to the Proposed Allottee(s) inviting him to subscribe to the Equity
Shares.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the monies received by the Company from the proposed
allottee(s) for application of the Equity Shares pursuant to this private placement shall be
kept by the Company in a separate bank account.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to accept any
modification(s) in the terms of issue of Equity Shares, subject to the provisions of the Act and
the SEBI ICDR Regulations, without being required to seek any further consent or approval
of the Members.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the
Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in
its absolute discretion, deem necessary, desirable or expedient, including without limitation,
issuing clarifications, resolving all questions of doubt, effecting any modifications or changes
to the foregoing (including modification to the terms of the issue), entering into contracts,
arrangements, agreements, documents (including for appointment of agencies, intermediaries
and advisors for the Preferential Issue) and to authorize all such persons as may be necessary,
in connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board in its absolute discretion shall
deem fit without being required to seek any fresh approval of the Members and to settle all
questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to the offer, issue and allotment of



the Equity Shares and listing thereof with the Stock Exchanges as appropriate and utilisation
of proceeds of the Preferential Issue, open one or more bank accounts in the name of the
Company or otherwise, as may be necessary or expedient in connection with the Preferential
Issue, apply to Stock Exchanges for obtaining of in-principle and listing approval of the
Equity Shares and other activities as may be necessary for obtaining listing and trading
approvals, file necessary forms with the appropriate authority or expedient in this regard and
undertake all such actions and compliances as may be necessary, desirable or expedient for
the purpose of giving effect to this resolution in accordance with applicable law including the
SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI Listing Regulations take all other steps which may be
incidental, consequential, relevant or ancillary in this connection and to effect any
modification to the foregoing and the decision of the Board shall be final and conclusive.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or
any of the powers herein conferred, as it may deem fit in its absolute direction, to any
committee of the Board or any one or more Director(s)/ any Officer(s) of the Company to
give effect to the aforesaid resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board or committee(s) duly
constituted for this purpose in connection with any matter(s) referred to or contemplated in the
foregoing resolution be and are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects.”

. TO CAPITALIZE THE RESERVES AND ISSUE BONUS SHARES TO THE

SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 63 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Share Capital & Debentures), Rules, 2014 and
the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and in accordance with
the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, all other applicable provisions, Regulations and Guidelines issued from time to time by
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and other statutory authorities and such
approvals, consents, permissions, conditions and sanctions as may be necessary from
appropriate authorities and subject to such terms and modifications, if any, as may be
specified while according such approvals and subject to acceptance of such conditions or
modifications by the Board of Directors, the consent of the shareholders of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to capitalize a sum not exceeding Rs. 19,13,64,000/- (Rupees Nineteen
Crore Thirteen Lacs Sixty Four Thousand only) out of the sum standing to the credit of
Securities Premium Account and/or Free Reserves and/or Retained Earnings as may be
considered necessary, as per the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2023, be capitalized and transferred to Share Capital Account and that
such sum shall be applied for allotment of New Equity Shares of the Company of Rs.10/-
(Rupee Ten) each as fully paid-up Bonus Equity Shares to the persons who on a ‘Record
Date’ shall be holders of the existing Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each of the
Company, in the proportion of 4:1 i.e., Four (4) new equity share of Rs. 10/- each for every
One (1) equity share of Rs. 10/- each held as on the Record Date and that the new bonus
equity shares so issued and allotted shall be treated for all purposes as an increase in the
nominal amount of the equity share capital of the Company held by each of such member(s).



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the New Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each to be allotted as
Bonus Shares shall be subject to the terms and conditions contained in the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company and shall rank pari-passu in all respects with and
carry the same rights as the existing Equity Shares and shall be entitled to participate in full in
any dividends and any other corporate action declared after the New Equity Shares are
allotted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of members who hold shares in dematerialization
form, the equity shares shall be credited to the respective beneficiary accounts of the members
with their respective Depository Participant(s) and in case of the members who hold equity
shares in physical form, the share certificate(s) in respect of the equity shares shall be
dispatched, within such times as prescribed under the law and by the relevant authorities.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the allotment of the New Equity Shares as Bonus Shares to
the extent they relate to Non-Resident Indians (NRIs), Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPls),
Persons of Indian Origin (PIO), Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCB) and other foreign investors
of the Company shall be subject to the approval of the RBI, under the Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999, or any other regulatory authority, as necessary.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take necessary
steps for listing of the New Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges where the securities of the
Company are presently listed, as per the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations and other
applicable guidelines, rules and regulations.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any
Committee duly constituted by the Board or any authority as may be approved by the Board)
be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary
for giving effect to the above resolutions including such directions as may be necessary or
desirable and to settle all questions or difficulties whatsoever that may arise with regard to the
issue, allotment, distribution and listing of the New Equity Shares and its decision shall be
final and binding.

For and on behalf of Board

Sd/-

Krushang Shah
Managing Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05/09/2023

Notes:

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need
not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be
deposited at the registered office of the Company before the commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A



member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution
together with the specimen signature(s) of the representative(s) authorized under the said
Board Resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

. Proxy form and route map of the venue of the Meeting are annexed hereto.

. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special
Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

. The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent to the members.

Member may note that Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 has been uploaded on the website
of the Company at www.giriraj.co The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the
Stock Exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com

. Those shareholders who have not yet registered their e-mail address are requested to get their

e-mail addresses submitted, by following the procedure given below:

(a) In case shares are held in physical mode, please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
sofia@cameoindia.com

(b) In case shares are held in Demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID +
CLID or 16-digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to sofia@cameoindia.com

(c) It is clarified that for permanent submission of e-mail address, the shareholders are
however requested to register their email address, in respect of electronic holdings with
the depository through the concerned depository participants and in respect of physical
holdings with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Cameo Corporate
Services Limited by following the due procedure.

(d) Those shareholders who have already registered their e-mail address are requested to
keep their e-mail addresses validated with their depository participants / the Company’s
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Cameo Corporate Services Limited to enable
servicing of notices / documents / annual Reports electronically to their e-mail address.

. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at

the AGM or who would like to ask questions or registered themselves as Speaker, are
requested to write to the Company mentioning their name demat account number/folio
number, email id, mobile number at info@giriraj.co well in advance so as to enable the
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management to keep the information ready. The Company reserves the right to restrict the
number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

9. Members holding the shares in dematerialized form are requested to notify immediately, the
information regarding change of address and bank particulars to their respective Depository
Participant.

10. The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of contracts or arrangements in
which the Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all
other documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection in electronic mode.

11. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from 24" September, 2023 to 27" September, 2023 (both days inclusive).

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or Cameo
Corporate Services Ltd.

13. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement is open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days,
except Saturdays and Sundays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

14. Pursuant to the Notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated. 19" March,
2015 with reference to the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,
companies covered under Chapter XB and XC as per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 are
exempted from e-voting provisions. The company is covered under Chapter XB and is listed
on “NSE Emerge”, SME platform of National Stock Exchange and therefore the e-voting
provisions are not applicable to the company thence not provided.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by
allowing paperless compliances by the companies and has issued circulars stating that service of
notice / documents including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail to its members. To support this
green initiative of the Government in full measure, members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses, in respect of electronic holdings
with the Depository through their concerned Depository Participants. Members who hold shares in
physical form are requested to register the same with the Company’s Share Transfer Agent, Cameo
Corporate ServicesLtd. Email: sofia@cameoindia.com
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Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

The following Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in
the Notice

Item No. 2

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) in their meeting held on Monday, August 28, 2023
subject to necessary approval(s), have approved the proposal for raising of funds for an amount not
exceeding Rs. 42,99,40,000/- by way of issue of 7,40,000 Equity shares having face value of Rs. 10/-
each on preferential basis.

In terms of Section 62(1)(c) read with section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder (the ‘Act’), and in accordance with the provisions of Chapter V “Preferential Issue” of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 (the “ICDR Regulations”) as amended, and on the terms and conditions and formalities as
stipulated in the Act and the ICDR Regulations, the Preferential Issue requires approval of the
Members by way of a special resolution.

The Board therefore, seeks approval of the Members as set out at Item No. 2 in the notice, by way of
a special resolution. Subject to approval of the shareholders of the Company, the Board vide its
board resolution dated August 28, 2023 has authorized the issuance and allotment of 7,40,000
Equity Shares at a price of Rs. 581/- per Equity Share provided that the minimum price of equity
shares so issued shall not be less than the price arrived at, in accordance with Chapter V of the ICDR
Regulations, to the Investors by way of a preferential allotment for a total consideration of Rs.
42,99,40,000/-

The relevant disclosures in relation to the Preferential Issue as required under the SEBI ICDR
Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules issued thereunder, are set forth below:

1) Particulars of the Preferential Issue including date of passing of Board resolution

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on August 28, 2023 has, subject to the approval of
the Members and such other approvals as may be required, approved the issuance of up to
7,40,000 Equity Shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- each, at a price of Rs. 581/- per Equity
Share (at a premium of Rs. 571/- per Equity Share), aggregating up to Rs. 42,99,40,000/- to
the proposed allottee(s), for cash consideration, by way of a preferential issue on a private
placement basis.

2) Kinds of securities offered and the price at which security is being offered, and the total/
maximum number of securities to be issued

Up to 7,40,000 Equity Shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- each at a price of Rs. 581/- per
Equity Share (at a premium of Rs. 571/- per Equity Share), aggregating up to Rs.
42,99,40,000/-, such price being not less than the minimum price as on the Relevant Date (as
set out below) determined in accordance with the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

3) Basis on which the price has been arrived at and justification for the price (including
premium, if any).



4)

5)

6)

7

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on SME platform of National Stock Exchange
of India Limited (“NSE Emerge”). The Equity Shares are frequently traded in terms of the
SEBI ICDR Regulations and NSE, being the Stock Exchange with higher trading volumes for
the preceding Ten trading days prior to the Relevant Date, has been considered for
determining the floor price in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

In terms of the applicable provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the floor price for the
Preferential Issue is Rs. 581/- per Equity Share. The price per Equity Share to be issued
pursuant to the Preferential Issue is fixed at Rs. 581/-, being not less than the floor price
computed in accordance with Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Amount which the company intends to raise by way of such securities;

Aggregating up to Rs. 42,99,40,000/-

Objects of the Issue

The proceeds of the Preferential Issue shall be utilized for prepayment of borrowings of the
Company, working capital requirement, meeting future funding requirements, other general
corporate purposes etc.

Relevant Date

In terms of the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the relevant date for
determining the floor price for the Preferential Issue is August 28, 2023, being the working
day preceding 30 days prior to the date of this Annual General Meeting (AGM), which
happens to be on September 27, 2023.

The class or classes of persons to whom the allotment is proposed to be made

The Preferential Issue of Equity Shares is proposed to be made to the following proposed
allottee(s):

Sr. | Particulars PAN Number(s) of | Number of
No the proposed | Equity  Shares
allottee(s) proposed to be

allotted

Promoter Category
1 | Mr. Krushang Mahesh Shah DIFPS8897P 2,00,000

Non-Promoter Category

2 | Mr. Nitin Shah AAVPS0807L 50,000

3 | Mr. Raichand Mehta AEIPM1945E 1,50,000

4 | M/s. Chips & Bytes (India) AADCCO0754H 1,75,000
Pvt. Ltd.

5 | M/s. Wisdom Packaging Pvt. AAACWOIB55A 1,50,000

Ltd.




6 | Mr. Inder Singh Parihar AAEPP6061C 10,000
7 | Mr. Gulshan Arora AEDPA0848M 5,000
Total 7,40,000

8) Intent of the Promoters, directors or key managerial personnel of the Company to
subscribe to the Preferential Issue

None of the Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives intend to
subscribe to any Equity Shares pursuant to the Preferential Issue except Mr. Krushang Shah
(Promoter and Managing Director)

9) Proposed time frame within which the Preferential Issue shall be completed
As required under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares shall be allotted by the
Company within a maximum period of 15 days from the date of passing of this Resolution,
provided that where the allotment of the proposed Equity Shares is pending on account of
receipt of any approval or permission from any regulatory or statutory authority, the
allotment shall be completed within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt of last of
such approvals or permissions.

10) Principal terms of assets charged as securities
Not applicable.

11) Shareholding pattern of the Company before and after the Preferential Issue
Please refer Annexure - A to this Notice for details.

12) Material terms of raising such securities

The Equity Shares being issued shall be pari-passu with the existing Equity Shares of the
Company in all respects, including dividend and voting rights.

13) Number of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis have already been made
during the year, in terms of number of securities as well as price

During the year, no preferential allotment has been made to any person as of the date of this
Notice.

14) Identity of the natural persons who are the ultimate beneficial owners of the Equity
Shares proposed to be allotted and/or who ultimately control the proposed allottees, the
percentage of post Preferential Issue capital that may be held by them and change in
control, if any, in the Company consequent to the Preferential Issue

Identity of the allottees and the percentage of post preferential issue capital that may be held
by them:



Name of | Category | Present pre-issue | % of total equity | Ultimate beneficial

the shareholding capital owners

gfl?)l:t: ?g) Pre- issue | % of | Post issue | % of

holding total holding total
equity equity
capital capital

Mr. Promoter 15,98,100 39.52 | 17,98,100 37.58 | Not Applicable

Krushang

Mahesh

Shah

Mr. Nitin | Non- 1200 0.03 51,200 1.07 | Not Applicable

Shah Promoter

(Public)

Mr. Non- 0 0 1,50,000 3.14 | Not Applicable

Raichand | Promoter

Mehta (Public)

M/s. Non- 0 0 1,75,000 3.66 | 1. Mr. Narendra Agarwal

Chips & | Promoter 605, 6™ Floor, Ajay Apt

Bytes (Public) CHS Ltd., Bachani Nagar,

(India) Daftary ~ Nagar, Near

Pvt. Ltd. Khodiyar Mandir, Malad
East, Mumbai — 400097
PAN : AEXPA5077N
2. Mrs. Tanuja Narendra
Agarwal
605, 6™ Floor, Ajay Apt
CHS Ltd., Bachani Nagar,
Daftary =~ Nagar,  Near
Khodiyar Mandir, Malad
East, Mumbai — 400097
PAN : AGSPA4753E

M/s. Non- 1,79,400 4.44 3,29,400 6.89 | 1. Mr. Bhavesh Ramniklal

Wisdom Promoter Gala

Packaging | (Public) Flat No. 1203, Earth Pillar

Pvt. Ltd. Tower, Sadashiv Lane,
Khandilkar Road, Opp
Ram Maruti Mandir,
Charni Road East, Mumbai
— 400004
PAN : AIUPG1649M
2. Mrs. Sejal Bhavesh Gala
Flat No. 1203, Earth Pillar
Tower, Sadashiv Lane,
Khandilkar Road, Opp
Ram Maruti Mandir,
Charni Road East, Mumbai
— 400004
PAN : ACOPV5655Q




Mr. Inder | Non- 1,200 0.03 11,200 0.23 | Not Applicable
Singh Promoter

Parihar (Public)

Mr. Non- 0 0 5,000 0.10 | Not Applicable
Gulshan Promoter

Arora (Public)

15) The change in control, if any, in the Company that would occur consequent to the
Preferential Issue, and the percentage of post preferential issue capital that may be held
by the allottees

There will be no change in control or management in the Company consequent to the
completion of the Preferential Issue to the proposed allottee. The percentage of post

Preferential Issue capital that will be held by the Investors shall be 15.47%.

16) Contribution being made by the promoters or directors either as part of the
Preferential Issue or separately in furtherance of objects

Contribution is being made by Mr. Krushang Shah (Promoter and Managing Director) and
Mr. Prasham Shah (Executive Director) as part of the Preferential Issue.

17) Valuation and Justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration
other than cash

Not applicable
18) Lock-in Period

The Equity Shares to be allotted on a preferential basis shall be locked-in for such period as
specified under Regulations 167 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

19) The current and proposed status of the allottee(s) post the Preferential Issue namely,
promoter or non-promoter

The proposed allottee(s) are not the promoter of the Company except Mr. Krushang Shah.
Current and proposed status as follows:

Sr. | Particulars Current Status Proposed Status
No
1 | Mr. Krushang Mahesh Shah Promoter Promoter
2 | Mr. Nitin Shah Non-Promoter Non-Promoter
3 | Mr. Raichand Mehta NA Non-Promoter
4 | M/s. Chips & Bytes (India) NA Non-Promoter
Pvt. Ltd.
S | M/s. Wisdom Packaging Pvt. Non-Promoter Non-Promoter
Ltd.
6 | Mr. Inder Singh Parihar Non-Promoter Non-Promoter
7 | Mr. Gulshan Arora NA Non-Promoter




Sr. no. 3, 4 and 7 do not hold any pre-preferential holding in the Company and hence remark
in the Current Status column is Not Applicable i.e., NA

20) Undertakings

a)

b)

d)

€)

None of the Company, its directors or Promoters have been declared as wilful defaulter or
fraudulent borrower as defined under the SEBI ICDR Regulations. None of its Directors
or Promoter is a fugitive economic offender as defined under the SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

The Company is eligible to make the Preferential Issue to proposed allottees under
Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

As the Equity Shares have been listed for a period of more than ninety days as on the
Relevant Date, the provisions of Regulation 164(3) of SEBI ICDR Regulations governing
re-computation of the price of shares shall not be applicable.

The Company shall re-compute the price of the Equity Shares to be allotted under the
Preferential Allotment in terms of the provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations where it is
required to do so.

If the amount payable on account of the re-computation of price is not paid within the
time stipulated in the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares to be allotted under the
Preferential Allotment shall continue to be locked-in till the time such amount is paid by
the allottees.

The Company is in compliance with the conditions for continuous listing of Equity
Shares as specified in the listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges and the Listing
Regulations, as amended and circulars and notifications issued by the SEBI thereunder.

21) Practicing Company Secretary’s Certificate

The certificate from M/s. Sandeep Dubey & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
certifying that the Preferential Issue is being made in accordance with the requirements
contained in the SEBI ICDR Regulations shall be made available for inspection by the
Members during the meeting and will also be made available on the Company’s website and
will be accessible at the link: www.giriraj.co

22) Other disclosures

a) During the period from April 01, 2023 until the date of Notice of this AGM, the
Company has not made any preferential issue of Equity Shares.

b) Since the Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the stock exchanges and the
Preferential Issue is more than 5%, report of the registered valuer is required under
the provisions of second proviso to Rule 13(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the proposed Preferential Issue and under applicable
provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations. The report is available for inspection at the
registered office of the company during business hours except Sunday and holidays.


http://www.giriraj.co/

¢) The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than
cash together with valuation report of the registered valuer is not applicable as the
allotment of Equity Shares under the Preferential Issue is for a cash consideration.

d) The proposed allottees have confirmed that they have not sold any Equity Shares of
the Company during the 90 trading days preceding the Relevant Date. They have
further confirmed that the proposed allottees shall be eligible under SEBI ICDR
Regulations to undertake the preferential issue.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 42 and 62 of the Act read with applicable rules
thereto and relevant provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, approval of the Members for
issue and allotment of the said Equity Shares to proposed allottees is being sought by way of
a special resolution as set out in the said item no. 2 of the Notice. Issue of the Equity Shares
pursuant to the Preferential Issue would be within the Authorised Share Capital of the
Company.

The Board of Directors believes that the proposed Preferential Issue is in the best interest of
the Company and its Members and, therefore, recommends the resolution at Item No.2 of the
accompanying Notice for approval by the Members of the Company as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives thereof are in any way
financially or otherwise concerned or interested in the passing of this Special Resolution as
set out at Item No.2 of this notice except and to the extent of their shareholding in the
Company.

Documents referred to in the notice/ explanatory statement will be available for inspection by
the Members of the Company as per applicable law.

Item No. 3

In appreciation of continuing support from Shareholders of the Company, the Board of Directors at
its meeting held on August 28, 2023, subject to the consent of the Members of the Company,
approved and recommended issue of Bonus Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten)
each credited as fully paid-up to the eligible Members of the Company in the proportion of 4:1 i.e., 4
(Four) new fully paid-up Equity Share of Face Value of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each for every 1 (One)
existing fully paid-up Equity Share of Face Value of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each held by them, by
capitalizing a sum of Rs. 19,13,64,000/- out of Securities Premium Account and/or Free Reserves
and/or Retained Earnings. Further, the Articles of Association of the Company permits the said
issuance of Bonus Equity Shares to the Members of the Company.

The Record Date for the Bonus Equity Shares shall be after the allotment of the Equity Shares on
Preferential Issue basis.

The Bonus Equity Shares, once allotted, shall rank pari-passu in all respects and carry the same
rights as the existing Equity Shares and holders of the Bonus Equity Shares shall be entitled to
participate in full in any dividend and other corporate action, recommended and declared after the
new Equity Shares are allotted.

Further, in compliance with applicable regulations, rules, guidelines and Circulars as may be issued



from time to time in this regard, the Bonus Equity Shares to the holders holding their shares in
physical form, the share certificate(s) in respect of the equity shares shall be dispatched, within such
times as prescribed under the law and by the relevant authorities.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 63 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and subject to applicable statutory and regulatory approvals, the issue of Bonus Equity
Shares of the Company requires the approval of the Members of the Company. Accordingly,
approval of the Members of the Company is hereby sought by way of ordinary resolution as set out
in Item No.3 of this Notice.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice
except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company.

For and on behalf of Board
Sd/-

Krushang Shah
Managing Director
Place: Mumbai
Date: 05/09/2023



Annexure — A
Pre and Post Preferential Issue Shareholding Pattern of the Company

Sr. | Category of Pre-Issue Post — Issue
No. | Shareholder (s) (as on 30.06.2023)
No. of % of share | No. of shares held | % of share holding
shares held holding
A | Promoters &
Promoter Group
Holding
1 | Indian
a) | Individual 22,44,500 55.50 24,44,500 51.10
b) | Family Trust 0 0 0 0
¢) | Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0
Sub Total A(1) 22,44,500 55.50 24,44,500 51.10
2 | Foreign 0 0 0 0
Total Promoters & 22,44,500 55.50 24,44,500 51.10
Promoter Group
Holding (A)
B | Public Shareholder
Holdings
1 | Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0
2 | Central/ State Govt 0 0 0 0
3 | Non-Institutions
a) | Individuals
i) | Individual 1,08,800 2.69 1,08,800 2.27
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 2 lakhs
ii) | Individual 15,07,800 37.28 17,22,800% 36.01
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 2
lakhs
b) | Any Other
Bodies Corporate 1,80,600 4.47 5,05,600%* 10.57
HUF 2400 0.06 2400 0.05
NRI
Sub-Total (B) (3) 17,99,600 23,39,600
Total Public
Shareholding (B)
C | Shares held by 0 0 0 0
custodians for ADR
and GDR
Total (A)+(B)+(C) 40,44,100 100 47,84,100 100




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The members of

GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Your director’s presents their Eighteenth Annual Report and Audited Accounts for the year

ended March 31, 2023.

Financial Results

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2023 is summarized

below:
(in Lakhs)

FOR THE YEAR|FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS ENDED 31/03/2023 ENDED 31/03/2022
Gross Sales/Contract Receipt 11,092.14 9,466.72
Profit Before Taxation 591.10 502.26
Less: Provision Taxation 119.60 121.00
Less (Add): Provision for Deferred
Tax 12.72 1.21
Less (Add): Adjustment of
Taxation 8.31 0.91
Profit After Taxation 450.47 379.14
Less: Transferred to General
Reserve 35.00 30.00
Less: Gratuity Provision - -
Add: Profit Brought Forward from
P.Y. 2,261.08 1,911.92
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 2.,676.55 2.,261.06
Basic / Diluted Earnings Per
Share 11.14 11.69

The highlights of the company’s performance for the year ended March 31, 2023 are as

under:

e Gross revenue from operations was Rs. 11,092.14 Lakhs

e EBITDA for the year was Rs. 591.10 Lakhs
e Net Profit for the year was Rs. 450.47 Lakhs

Dividend

In order to conserve the resources and to meet business requirements, your Directors have not
recommended any dividend for the FY ended 31% March, 2023.



Transfer to Reserves

Amount of Rs. 35,00,000/- has been transferred to General Reserves for the financial year
2022-23.

Fixed Deposits
The Company has neither invited nor accepted any fixed deposits from the public.
Share Capital

During the year under review, in the EGM held on January 11, 2023, the Authorized Share
Capital of the Company was increased from existing Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crore)
divided into 40,00,000 (Forty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Ten) each to Rs.
25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Crore) divided into 2,50,00,000 (Two Crore Fifty Lacs)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Ten) each ranking pari passu in all respect with the existing Equity
Shares of the Company, and consequential amendment in Memorandum of Association of the
Company

Further in the EGM held on January 11, 2023, the members accorded approval to offer, create
and issue 8,00,000 (Eight Lac) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Ten) each to Mr.
Bhupesh Dinesh Agrawal (PAN No. AGLPA5465A) resident of 2101/2102, 21st Floor,
Jalaram Heights, Ganjawala Lane, Near Chamunda Circle, Borivali (West), Mumbai — 400
092 on a preferential basis in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder and the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR Regulations”), as amended and other applicable
laws and regulations issued by SEBI from time to time, at a price of Rs. 271/- (Rupees Two
Hundred and Seventy One Only) per Equity Share aggregating to Rs. 21,68,00,000/-.
Accordingly, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on January 31, 2023 allotted the
shares to the said Allottee. The listing and trading approvals were duly obtained. Post issue
paid up equity share capital is 4044100 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company

The Company does not have any subsidiary or associate company except partnership in Joint

Venture Firms namely M/s. Dev Engineers & Giriraj, M/s. Moksha Constructions Giriraj,

Prime-Giriraj-KK (JV), M/s. R.K.Madani & Giriraj and M/s. MBPL GCDL JV. Details of JV

partners and their share in the firms are disclosed in the notes to the Financial statements.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Your Director’s state that:

L In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and there is no material departure

from the same;

11. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true



and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the
profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

1il. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

V. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating

effectively; and

Vi. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively

Corporate Governance

The Company being listed on SME platform of NSE emerge, the compliance with Corporate
Governance provisions is not applicable to the company as per Regulation 15 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Management Discussion and Analysis

A brief note on management discussion and analysis is annexed which forms part of the
Directors Report.

Contracts and Arrangements with related parties

All transactions entered into with related parties during the financial year were in ordinary
course of business and on arm’s length price basis. Suitable disclosures as required under AS
18 have been made under notes to Financial Statements. Disclosure of particulars of
contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties is in Form AOC-2 at
Annexure 1.

Declaration by Independent Director under sub-section (6) of section 149

The Company has received Declaration that the Independent Director meets the criteria of
Independence laid down in sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act 2013.

Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Listing

The equity shares of the company are listed on SME platform of NSE Emerge and listing fee
for the financial year 2022-23 is paid to the concerned Stock Exchange.



RECLASSIFICATION

During the year, the request letter dated. 02/12/2022 received from Mr. Arvind Kantilal
Shah on 02/12/2022 for removal and reclassification from ‘Promoter Category’ to ‘Public
Category’ under Regulation 31A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. He holds NIL Shares in the Company. Accordingly, the
Board in their meeting held on December 12, 2022 approved the same subject to the
approval of members. The members in their EGM held on March 10, 2023 approved
reclassification. The Application filed with NSE towards reclassification pursuant to
Regulation 31A of the SEBI Listing Regulations. is pending for approval.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on the date of this report, the Company has Four (4) Directors consisting of Managing
Director, Executive Director, 2 Non-Executive & Independent Director including Woman
Director on its Board.

During the FY 2022-23 under review, no changes in the Appointments/Resignations of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) were held.

POLICIES
a) Policy for Selection of Directors and determining Directors’ Independence
1. Policy
Qualification and Criteria
a) The Nomination and Remuneration (NR) Committee, and the Board, shall review
on an annual basis, appropriate skills, knowledge and experience required of the
Board as a whole and its individual members. The objective is to have a Board

with understanding of industry & strategy of the Company.

b) In evaluating the suitability of individual Board members, the NR Committee may
take into account factors, such as:

e General understanding of the Company’s business & industry.
e Educational and professional background
e Personal and professional ethics, integrity and values

c¢) The proposed appointee shall also fulfill the entire requirement as may be
prescribed, from time to time, under the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant
laws.

2. Criteria of Independence

a) The NR Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at the time of
appointment / re-appointment and the Board shall assess the same annually. The



Board shall re-assess determinations of independence when any new interests or
relationship are disclosed by a Director.

b) The criteria of independence, as laid down in Companies Act, 2013 shall be
followed.

¢) The Independent Directors shall abide by the “Code for Independent Directors™ as
specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Remuneration policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
Employees

A. Introduction

The Company has formulated the remuneration policy for its directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees keeping in view the following objectives:

i) Ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable to
attract, retain and motivate, to run the company successfully.

i) Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear.

B. Scope and Exclusion

This Policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee for recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees of the Company.

C. Terms and References

In this Policy, the following terms shall have the following meanings:
i) “Director” means a director appointed to the Board of the Company.
ii) “Key Managerial Personnel” means

a) The Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;
b) The Company Secretary;

¢) The Whole-time Director;

d) The Chief Financial Officer; and

e) Such other officer as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

1ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means the committee
constituted

by Company’s Board in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act,

D. Policy

1. Remuneration to Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel



i) The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
(NR) Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration payable to the
Executive Directors of the Company within the overall limits as per the law/
approved by the Shareholders.

i) The Board, on the recommendation of the NR Committee, shall also review
and approve the remuneration payable to the Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company.

2 Remuneration to Non-Executive Director

The Board, on the recommendation of the NR Committee, shall review and
approve the remuneration payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the
Company within the overall limits as per the law / approved by the
shareholders.

3 Remuneration to other employees

Remuneration to individual employee shall be accordingly to their
qualification and work Experience.

Board Evaluation

The Board evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning and that of the Committees and of
individual directors on the basis of various aspects /criteria of board/ Committee Governance.

The criteria & aspects covered in the evaluation included knowledge to perform the role,
level of oversight, performance of duties and the fulfilment of Directors’ obligations and
fiduciary responsibilities, including but not limited to, active participation at the Board and
Committee meeting.

Further, the Independent Directors at their meeting, reviewed the performance of Board,
Chairman of the Board and of Non-Executive Directors.

Training of Independent Directors

Whenever new Non-executive and Independent Directors are inducted in the Board they are
introduced to our Company’s’ Organization structure, our business, constitution, board
procedures and management strategy. They are provided with Company annual reports, etc.

Particulars of Employees and related disclosures

In terms of the provisions of Section 197 (12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 there are
no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules.

The information pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section
197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 will be provided upon request. In terms of section 136 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Report and Accounts are being sent to the members and other



entitles thereto, excluding the information on employees and remuneration particulars which
is available for inspection at the registered office of the company during business hours on
working days till the date of ensuing annual general meeting of the company. If any member
is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such member may write to the Company in this
regard.

Auditors and Auditor’s Report
Statutory Auditor

In the AGM held on October 30, 2021, M/s. R H A D & Co., Chartered Accountants, has
been appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 years i.e., from the conclusion of 16"
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 21% Annual General Meeting.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Secretarial Auditor

The Board has appointed Mr. Sandeep Dubey, Practicing Company Secretary, to conduct
Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 is enclosed at Annexure II to this Report.

The Company being listed on SME platform, the compliance with the Annual Secretarial
Compliance Report pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015, is not
applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURES
Vigil Mechanism
The Company’s whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism (mechanism) is formulated for
securing/ reporting deterring/ punishing/ rectifying any unethical, unlawful acts, behavior etc.
and to enable to voice/ address bonafide concern of malpractice, deviation from the policies

of the Company internally in an effective and systematic manner after its discovery.

The Policy on vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy may be accessed on the Company’s
website at www.giriraj.co

Code for Fair disclosure, Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring
and Reporting of Trading by Insiders

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the
requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation,2015, The Insider
Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed, and
disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the Company, as well as the
consequences of violation. The policy has been formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure
reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of dealing in
Company securities.


http://www.giriraj.co/

The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of practices and procedures for
fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for the
prevention of insider trading, is available on our website www.giriraj.co

Meetings of the Board

Eleven meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the financial year from April 01,
2022 to March 31, 2023. The dates on which the meetings were held are as follows: -

08.04.2022, 30.05.2022, 03.11.2022, 14.11.2022, 21.11.2022, 12.12.2022, 02.01.2023,
12.01.2023, 31.01.2023, 01.03.2023 and 25.03.2023

Committees of the Board
The company has the following committee of the Board: -

a) Audit Committee
b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee
c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The compositions, powers, roles, terms of reference, etc. and no. of meeting held of relevant
Committees is as per the requirements of the applicable laws.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring disclosure
in the financial statements of the full particulars of the loan given, investment made or
guarantee given or security provided and the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or
security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient of the loan or guarantee or security, if any,
is disclosed in the financial statements.

Development and Implementation of a Risk Management Policy

The company does not envisage any risk, which may threaten the existence of the company.
Company takes all necessary steps to identify measures & manage risk effectively.

Annual Return

As per the requirement of section 92(3), every company shall place a copy of the annual
return on the website of the company, if any, and the web-link of such annual return shall be
disclosed in the Board's report. A copy of Annual Return of the Company is available on our
website www.giriraj.co

General

Your directors’ state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.


http://www.giriraj.co/
http://www.giriraj.co/

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
3. No orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Your directors’ further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and
Outgo

Since Company’s business does not involve any manufacturing activity the information
required to be provided under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are nil / Not applicable.

Your company neither earned nor spent any foreign exchange during the year.
Acknowledgement

Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the banks, Government authorities, customers, Board members and
members of the company during the year under review. Your directors also wish to place on

record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s
employees.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Mumbai Krushang Shah Prasham Shah
Date: 30/05/2023 Managing Director Director



FORM NO. AOC.2

ANNEXURE -1

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party

Jinalaya Infratech Pvt. Ltd.

MBPL-GCDL JV

Nature of relationship

Concern in which director or
relative of director is
interested

Associate concern

(b) Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transactions

The company has given Sub
Contract to Jinalaya Infratech
for providing horticulture and
landscaping for slit+21
building at Dadar in
connection with laying of 6™
line between Mumbai Central
to Borivali Station (in Tender
No. Dy. CE(C)I1/283)

MBPL-GCDL JV has
given Sub Contract to the
Company for Construction
of boundary wall with
Precast PSC Panel &
Precast Column and RCC
Footing & Column Cap in
connection with increase
of speed to 160Kmph on
Western Railway. (Total
length= 157.42 Kms)

(¢) Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transactions

On going

On going

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any:

Transactions with related
parties are in ordinary course
of business and on arm’s
length price

Transactions with related
parties are in ordinary
course of business and on
arm’s length price

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board,
if any:

Omnibus approval of Rs. 15
Lacs sought in Board meeting

Omnibus approval of Rs.
25 Crore sought in Board

held on 08/04/2022 meeting held on
08/04/2022
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: | NA NA
For and on behalf of the Board
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30/05/2022 Sd/- Sd/-
Krushang Shah Prasham Shah

Managing Director

Director




l}s SANDEEP DUBEY & ASSOCIATES

(PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES)
Office Address: Unit No. 525 The Summit Business Bay, Near WEH Metro Station, Andheri East,
Mumbai, Maharashtra.
MOB. NO. 98201513552 / 9819992728, Email: cs.sandeepdubey @ gmail.com
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FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED March 31, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
THE MEMBERS,
GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Office No. 006/A Wing, Ground Floor,
Western Edge—2 Premises Co-op. Society Limited,
Western Express Highway,
Borivali (East), Mumbai — 400 066

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/S. GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED
(CIN No. L45200MH2005PLC156879) (hereinafter called “the company?”). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the M/s. GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the
Audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 (“Audit Period”) and the
company has complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by “the Company” for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the
provisions of:


mailto:cs.sandeepdubey@gmail.com

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; Observation/
Remarks — Management represented to me that during the year, the company in EGM held
on January 11, 2023 has increased authorized share capital from Rs. 4 Crore to Rs. 25 Crore
and also issued equity shares on preferential basis to non-promoter. The Company has filed
Form SH-7 with ROC but the same has not been updated in ROC records in view of technical
issues faced in MCA V3 Version. The company is taking constant follow up with MCA
personnel’s but still the issue persists. And until the authorized share capital is updated, the
company won't be able to file form PAS-3 with ROC.

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; - Not Applicable during the audit period.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992.

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not Applicable
during the Audit Period.

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; = Not Applicable during the Audit Period.

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client; -Not applicable during the audit period.



(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; > Not Applicable during the Audit Period.

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; > Not Applicable during the Audit Period.

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), 2015.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(a) Secretarial Standard issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(b) The Listing Agreemeent entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange
of India.

1 further report that:

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provision of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors at least seven days in advance to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes of agenda were sent in advance and a system exists for seeki
ng and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting an
d for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through as there were no dissenting views by the members/Directors.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For SANDEEP DUBEY & ASSOCIATES
(Practicing Company Secretary)
Place: Mumbai
Date: 24/08/2023
Sd/-
Sandeep A. Dubey
M. No. - 47940, C.P. No. —17902

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure - A and
forms an Integral part of this report.



To,

ANNEXURE - A

THE MEMBERS,

GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Office No. 006/A Wing, Ground Floor,

Western Edge—2 Premises Co-op. Society Limited,
Western Express Highway,

Borivali (East), Mumbai — 400066

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is to be responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
our audit.

I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I
believe that the process and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards, is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis.

I do not assure / confirm by virtue of this report that the company is in 100% compliance
with the requirement of various statue/laws since we have carried out this out on test check
basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

For SANDEEP DUBEY & ASSOCIATES
(Practicing Company Secretary)

Sd/-

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24/08/2023

Sandeep A. Dubey
M. No. - 47940,
C.P. No. -17902



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry structure and development

The global civil engineering market size was estimated at USD 8,652.3 billion in 2022 and is
expected to expand at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 5.9% from 2023 to 2030.
This growth is attributed to the increase in the number of infrastructure and capital projects.
Additionally, increasing disposable income in emerging economies is anticipated to drive the
growth of the infrastructure segment over the forecast period, thereby propelling the growth of
the construction industry.

Overview
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of Companies
Act and guidelines issued by SEBI.

Outlook

The construction output in the country is expected to reach INR 66,954.8 billion by 2027.
Despite the surge in construction costs, government spending on infrastructure projects has
remained strong in 2022, and the trend is projected to further continue in 2023. The company’s
activities will have major emphasis on government contracts.

Opportunities and Threats

There are and always will be challenges, from outside & within. The company aims to address
risk, opportunities & threats posed by its business environment strategically. The improved
economic & investing activity may result in emergence of many opportunities, but these will
have to be carefully evaluated in the long-term interest of the company and its Shareholders.

Segment wise Reporting
During the year under review Company had only one segment viz., Civil Contractor.

Risk & Concerns:
Your company is in continues process of cost control and is taking cost reduction measures.
We take all necessary steps to identify measures & manage risk effectively.

Internal Control System:

The company maintains an adequate and effective internal control & risk mitigation system
commensurate with its size & nature of Business. The observations of the audit committee
were taken into consideration.

Financial Performance:

Gross revenue from operations was Rs. 11,092.14 Lakhs
EBITDA for the year was Rs. 591.10 Lakhs
Net Profit for the year was Rs. 450.47 Lakhs

Human resources management:
Relation with the employees continued to remain cordial during the year. Training is imparted
as per the requirement of the job.



10. Cautionary statement:
Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Statement forming part of

Directors Report may contain forward looking & progressive statements within the meaning of
applicable security laws & regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or
implied depending upon economic condition, Government policies & other incidental factors.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Mumbai Krushang Shah Prasham Shah
Date: 30/05/2023 Managing Director Director



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT
2022-2023



(X RHAD & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Head Office - 304, Sohan Commercial Plaza, Near Railway Station, Vasal Road (East), Dist. Falghar 401208,
Braneh Office - 2nd Floor, Office No. 206, Surat Sadan, Sural Stree!, Masjid (Eas!), Mumbal - 400009

Tel 9326675367 / 9561876128
Emall - chomshbie  2gigman com rhadandoo@gimall com

To

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tha Members of
Girira] Civil Developers Limited

I: Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial Statements

1. Opinion

a)

b)

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Giriraj Civil
Developers Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Changes In Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hersinafter
referred to as “the Standalone Financial Statements™),

In @ur opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesald Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) In the manner so required and glive a true and falr view in conformity
with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit and
total comprehensive income, changes In equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date

2. Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements In accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our respansibliities under thase
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Respansibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our repart. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICA1) together
with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thergunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion an the Standalone Financial Statements.



3. Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon:

a)

b)

The Coampany's Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
gther infarmation comprices the Information Included in the Management Discusston and Analysis,
Board’s Repart Including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Standalone Financial
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial statemeants
does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
therean.

In connection with our sudit of the financial statements, our responsibility s to read the other
information and, In doing so, consider whether the other Information Is materfally Inconsistant
with the standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or atherwise appears to be materially misstated, 1f, based on the work we have parformed,
we conclude that there Is no material misstatement of this other infarmation, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

4. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

a)

B)

The Company’s Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5) of
the Act with respect tothe preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financlal position, financial performance, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the accounting standard
and other accounting principles generally accepted In India. This responsibliity also Includes
malritenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safequarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate Intermal financial controls, that were operating effactively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give 2 true and falr view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Standalone Finandal Statements, managerment |s respons ble for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a gouing cancern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguldate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bt to do
a0, The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

5, Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

a)

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statemerits as a whole are fres from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
ta Issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is @ high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when |t exists. Misstatemnents can arise from fraud or error and
are considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
irfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statermnents.




b)

€

d)

)

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whethar due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting 8 material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of Internal control,

it} Obtaln an understanding of intemal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
intarnal financial cantrols with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Iif) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management

Iv) Canclude on the appropriateness of manageament’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a2 material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
golng concern. If we conclude that a materlal uncertainty exlsts;, we are required to draw
attentian In our audltor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financlal
Statements or, If such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our concluslons are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, Incduding the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events In 8 manner that achleves falr presentation

Materiality Is the magnitude of misstatements In the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or In aggregate, makes It probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materality and gualitative factars In (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (il) to evaluate the effect of any Identified misstatements
in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during cur audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and ather matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.




11. Report on other Legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

a)

c)

d)

e)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

In our opinion, proper books of agcount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as It appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss induding Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes In Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the accounting
standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disguallfied as on March 31, 2023
from beirig appointed as  a director In terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financlal controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectlveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report In
“Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinlon on the adequacy and operating
effactiveness of the Company's Internal financlal controls with reference to financial statements,

With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's Report In accordance with the
reguirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinlon and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to Its directors during the year Is In accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act,

With respect to the other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Repart in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2021, as amended In our oplinion and to the best of our
information and according to the expianations given to us:

1) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending (itigations on its financial position in Its
Standalone Financial Statements

Il} The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foresesable |osses, If any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts

lil) There has bean no delay In transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) 2} The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and bellef, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have baen advanced or loaned or invested
(either from berrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or In any other person(s) or entity(les), Including foreign entities
(*Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the
Interrnediary shall, whether, directly or Indirectly lend or invest In other persons or entities
}d&nnﬁed in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
nr provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficiaries;



b)The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and bellef, other than
as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from
any person{s) or entity(les), Including foreign entities ("Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Baneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Baneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b} contain any material mis-statement.

d)The campany has not declared or paid dividend during the year in contravention of the
sectlon 123 of the Companles Act, 2013

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) |ssued by the Central
Government (n terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give In "Annexure B" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For RARHA D & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No. 102588W)
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NS S (Dinesh Bangar)
N Partner
M.No. 036247

Place: Mumbal
Dated: 29/05/2023
UBIN: 23036247BGYNAE3 196



Annexure: A

Referred to paragraph 11 (1) (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory Requirements’ of our
report of even date to the member of Giriraj Civil Developers Limited on the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2023.

—_—

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub - section 3 of Section
143 of the Act

1. We have audited the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of Giriraj Civil Developers
Limited (‘the Company’') as of March 31, 2023 In conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2, The Company's management |s responsible for establishing and maintalning Internal financial
controls based on the Internal control over financial reporting ¢riteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of Internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of
[nternal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities Include the design, Implementation and maintenance of
adequate Internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, Including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting recards, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditer's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of Internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and both Issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirerhents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate Internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
malntained and |f siuch controls operated effectively In all materisl respects.

4, Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
imternal financial controls system over financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our
audit of Internal financlal cantrols over financial reporting Included obtalning an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exlts, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgment, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or errar.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have ohtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

fq___nur audit opinion on the Company’s Internal financial controls systems over financial reparting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A company's Internal financial control over financlal reporting Is a process deslgned to provide
regsonable assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financlal
statemeant for external purpese In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's Internal financial conitrol over financial reporting Includes those policles and procedures
that

I, Pertain to the maintenance of records that , In reasonable detall, accurately and fairly refiect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

il. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting printiples, and that
recelpts and expenditures of the company are belng made only In accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and

[ll, Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventlion or timely detection of unauthorized
acqulsition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that codld have a material effect on the
financlal statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financlal controls over financlal reporting, including
the possibility of collusion er Improper management override of contrels, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting te future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, In all materials respects; an adequate internal financial controls
system over flnancial reporting and such Internal financial controls over financlal reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criterla established by the Company considering the essential componants of internal control stated
In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finarncial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForRHAD & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Z5D o (Firm Reg. No. 102588W)
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N, Partner
S~ — M.No. 036247

Place; Mumbal
Dated: 29/05/2023



Annexure: B

Annexure-B Referred to in paragraph titled as 1I1(2) "Repert on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of Independent Auditor’s Report to Members of GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS
LIMITED for the year ended 31® March 2023.

VEANLLEFL

| il

(a) (A)The Company Is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its property, piant and equipment.

(B) The Company Is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, Including quantitative
details and situation of its intangible assets,

(b) As explained to us the property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the
Management at reasonable intervais during the year. We are |nformed that no material
discrepancies have been noticed by the management on such verification as compared to the
aforesald records of property, plant and equipment.

(c) A per the information and documents provided to us the company does hold any Immovable
property, therefore question of title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of
the company does nof arise.

(d) The company has not revalued Its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

&) According to the Information and explanation given to us and based on our examination af the
records of the company, the company do not hold any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibitlon) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.,

(a) The management has conducted physica! verification of Inventory at reasonable intervals, and
in the opinion of the auditor, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
ie appropriate; there |s no any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
Invantary wera noticed.

(b)The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from a bank on the basis of security of current assets; the quarterly returns and
statements filed by the company with bank is in agreement with the books of account of the
company.

(a) The Company has granted unsecured loans to Parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 amount outstanding at the end was Rs. 52.97 Lakhs (The
maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year Rs. 374.80 Lakhs).

(b} In our opinien and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the loans glven
are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company, the company has charged interest
from these parties.

(c) In our epinlon and according te the Information and explanations glven to us, there was no
stipulation as to repayment of principal amount and Interest. However, such Loans and Interest are
repayable on demand,

a} In our opinian and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has
not complied with the provisions of section 185 of the Companles Act, 2013. The company has
granted [pan to related parties during the year to the extent of Rs. 234.98 Lakhs and interast
thereon charged; year-end balance were Rs. 62,97 Lakhs towards principal and interest amount.

b) In our gpinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has

¢« eamplied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companles Act, 2013,

F

" The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which are deemed to deposit from the

public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections
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73 to 76 or any other relevant provislons of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit)
Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accapted from the public are not applicable.

It was informed that the central government has not prescribed for maintenance of cost records as
reguired under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(2) According to the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined
by us, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, Employees state insurances, iIncome-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities, dues which have remained cutstanding as at the last day of the financial
year concerned for 3 period of more than six months from the date, they became payable.

(b} According to the Information and explanations glven to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
and cess, value added tax which have not bean deposited on account of any dispute, except
the income tax demand which have not been deposited on account of a dispute are as follows:

Name of the statute | Nature of Amount Period to Forum where the
dues which the dispute Is pending
(Rs. in amount
Lakie) relates

Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income 7.63| AY2011-12 | The Commissicner of
Tax Income Tax (Appeals)
demand

Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income 148.34 | AY 2018-19 | The Commlssioner of
Tax Income Tax (Appeals)
demarid

In our opinien and according to the infermation and explanations glven to us, there Is no transactlon
of surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year In the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

{a}In our opinlon and according to the information and explanations glven teo us, the Company has
settled the lean in the previous year outstanding amount paid during the year as per the term of
settlement,

(b} The company |s not declared as wiiful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender;

(c)The Company’s term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were chitained;

{d)The company’s funds raised on short term basis have not been utllised for long term purposes.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obllgations of |ts subsidiaries, assoclates or joint ventures,

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held In its
subsidiaries, jolnt ventures ar assoclate companies.

{ﬂ} Based upon the audit procedures performed and the Information and explanations given by the
maragement, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer {including debt
.ths‘h‘qments] during the year.

&
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(b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the Information and explanations given by the
managament, the company has made preferantial allotrment of BOODD Equity shares at the premium
of R5.261 per Share , the company has net made any private placement of shares or convartible
debentures (fully, parbally or optionally convertible)} during the year,

{2) In aur oplnlon and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us by the Company,
there is no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during
the year,

(b) In gur opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given ta us, auditor s not
required to file form ADT-04 under sub-section (12) of sectlon 143 of the Companles Act as
presoribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

(c)In cur opinion and according to the Information and explanations glven to us by the company the
auditor has not come across any whistle-blower complaints received during the year against the
company; further this clause |s alse not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations glven to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xll) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 1B8 of the Act where applicable and detalls of such transactions have been discipsed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

In aur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
entered Into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the company Is not reguired to be registered under s=ction 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, other para of Clause 16(b), () and (d) are alsp not applicable to
the company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the Information and explanations given by the
managemaent, the company has not Incurred cash losses in the financial year and In the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no Instance of any resignation of the statutory auditors occurred during the year

Aceording to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratics,
ageing and expacted dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial llabilities, other
Infarmation accompanying the finandal statements, our knowledae of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our sxamination of the evidence supporting the assumptieons,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of mesting its liabllities existing at
the date of balance sheet ds and when they fall due within a period of one year lrom the Balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company.
We further state that our reporting Is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.”

According to the Information and explanations given to Us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, provision of corporate social responsibility (CSR) covered under section
433 of the Companies Act, 2013 not applicable to the company, as Its does not have net worth of
rupm five hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit

five crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year. other para of Clause

.EEEJ: ks ‘also not applicable to the company.



21 There is no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companles included in the consolidated financial statements,

ForRHAD & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No. 102588W)

o)

{nlnui:_ ﬁangar]
Partner
M.No. 036247

Place: Mumbal
Dated: 29/05/2023



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 ( Rs.In Lakhs)
- ' Niite As on Ason
ne. 34/03/2023. 31/0373022
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1] SHARE HOLDERS' FUNDS :
share capital 3 404.41 334,41
Resarres & Surplis e 5,629.34 3.000.87
6,033.75 3.415.28

2] NON CURRENT LIABILITIES :

Cther non-currant Liahllitkes 5 1B0.67 50171
Deforrid 1ax Liakilities 6 13.48 0.76
174.15 50247
3] CURRENT LIASILITIES
Shizrt term borrowing 7 1,988.32 1,787.83
Trade poynbic 3] 2,470.75 2,184,132
Other current Liabilities 8 359,89 91580
Short-term provisibns i L1960 121.00
4. 938,56 4,508.85
11,146.46 B,426.60
ASSETS
1] NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment and fnengible assets
Property, Plant and Eaquipment 11 B&1.05 78.91
Intangiole assats 11 1.94 -
MNon currsnt investmEnts 12 198,82 2.273.02
Longterm loar & advances 12 1,218.12 445 B9
Othigr non-currait assets 14 795.40 641.72
3,07%.33 3,438 54
2] CURRENT ASSETS
Inventaries 15 3,620.20 2,635.97
Trade racalyabie 16 L, 77r9.87 Ga73.97
Cash & cash equivalents 17 1,477.90 272,88
Shiort torm leans & advanczs 18 174,55 Z2B60.96
Other current assets 19 1,012.61 §23.32
8,071.13 4,987.06
11,146.46 8,426.60
Corporate Ipfarmation's ang sigrificant accounfitg policry 162 -

Accompanying notes ferming part of the Financial stata menits
fis pier Report of even dats
FORRHAD & cCoO.
{Firm Reg.no.102588W)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FO ND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

.

hang Shah) { Prasham Shah)

£ Managing Director Executive Director
(DINESH BANGAR) || - DIN:07198525 109540
PARTNER \ : ﬂ
Mem.No.036247 i F “y
Place : Mumbal = (Dev K Mondal)
Diated © 28/05/2023 Ehiel Financial Officor

UniN: 2 3 A3 T BEY A E T



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

3 =M : | R=.In Lakhs)
Particulars Note Yenr Ended rear Ental
(e 33/03/3633 31/83/3023
ANCOME
Eevenus frof aferation (Gross) 20 11,083, 14 046672
Lesg: GST an Sales 1,578.64 1.158,68
Reveniug (ro Gperationt net) 9,513.49 ,300.05
Othar Incsme 21 L1701 9
— 963038 6,387.23
EXPENDITURE
Cost ol Raw materinl conjumed ftraded 2 7,104.64 8, 11847
{Increase) / Decroase in inventories 23 (G- 1a)y [¥I.19)
Direct Expinges 4 201493 195 29
Emplayee bepofit Expansis 5 31237 6659
Others Expermes 6 23491 60,38
B,780.76 7:7031.59
Profil Belore Uriecest, Dagreciation . Tasatien B9 g GES .65
B Extrapedinary lieme
Interott & Financial Cretl 27 210.58 17544
Dapreciation 1 48.10 7.6
Frior Paricd Expanias = 033
Profit Before Taxalion 591.10 502.28
Ligsa-: Pravision for
frcome Tax 119.60 131,00
Defarred Tax (As3ets) 12,72 121
Less(Add): ndjustmant of toation of P.Y 8.3 001
Prafit After Taxation 450,47 279.16
Batance Carvisd 1o Bafance Shest 450,47 3791
Edrming par eaulty share
Bagic 11.14 11.69
Diiuteg i1.14 11.69
Weghted avernge 13.34 11.69
Corperate Mformesynes and sguhomnt acosuiling PG i
Accompanying nubes farmung part of e fnansal Gf=teness i

A5 per Report of puven gate
FORRHAD & CO,

(Firm Reg.no,102588W)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ay

a1

i b
(ot ANGAR) { N7 muNsal '\ ushang Shah) { Frasham Shah}
PARTNER 1 S Managing Directas Fxecutive Directar
Mem.No,036247 | DORZAT DINOT 198525 D 954034

Plage = Mumisal \;‘H‘ __-_._-3 ,;; \
Rated : 29/05/2023 Nt >
uot: 230 32 FEGY AVARE S19¢ [DavasTis K Mondal)

ChinT Finpasin Qfftce:



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MAKRCH, 2023 [ Rs.In Lakhs
&r. Year Endod Year Ended
No Particaire 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
A] CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Prefit avallsble for dppropriation sfror i A450.47 375.16
Adivsimant for!
Geproclation qa.10 60
Provislon for Tax 11960 121.00
Provizian for Deferrod Tas 1272 1.21
Adjustment af Previous yoar Tax 8,31 .91
Intersst & Finance Chargas Paid 210.58% 175.a4
Interest Income Received [39:19) (50.46)
Rent recaived = -
Share of Profitfloss) of Joint Venture {7i.0%) {23.54)
Prafit on Sale of Assets . .
738.54 611.31
Adfustment for change in Werking Capltal
Invemeres [90.23) (193.51)
Trade and othar Hecelvables (B05:85) 756,41
Logn & Advances and Other Curmont Assets (1,008.77) (1,075 44)
Trade Liabilites & Provisions [#36,74) [78.74)
MET CASH FROM QOPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) {2,306.15) (530.26)
B8] CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
Purchase of fxed asants (832.18) (29.00)
Sale of fixed 3szete . .
Gale/[Purchasa] of investments 2. 07420 323,37
Intorest Income reoevied 39.19 L0465
fent Aecaived : .
Share of Profitfl.ess) of Jeint Venture 72.05 13.54
Profi on Saleof Assets . .
MNET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 1,353.25 368.36
€] CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procecds from issue of Equity Shares 2 1E8.00 -
Captbal Rece|pt of Loan setthmment . 56.89
Proceads from Short term Borrowing (96.43) f2ul.bE)
Frocoods rom Term Loan {54.75) {75.91)
Proceseds frem Unsecured Borrowing 351.18 £71.04
Interest & Finance Tharges paild (Z10.58]) [175.44)
Miscallairasis Expences - ~
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( (=’ 2;.15'?.9_1_ 124110
NET INCRAEASE TH CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+B4+C] 1,205.02 32.80
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 272.B8 240.08
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 1,477-90 Ziz.By

As por Roport of aven date
FORRMAD & CO.

(Firm Heg.no, 102SEEW)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(DINESH BANGAR)
PARTNER
Mem.No.036247
Plage : Mumizl
Dated : 29/05/2023
uDIN: 2403524 > f

[t

DIMIO7100528

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

7

{ Prasham Shah)
Eapnutive D rsctis

=

i.'l:lnj-fﬁ I Mandal)

Enlel Flnameinl OfMces



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

ACCOUNTL

NG POLLCIES & NOTES FORMING PARTS OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED el

MARCH, 2023.

1] CORPORATE INFORMATION

M/s. Girira) Civil Developirs Limited {the company) is-a limited company domiciled in India and
incorporated under the companies Act 1956 as Ginra) Civll Developers Private Umited. The
company Is engaged In business of Civ|l Censtruction since inception, the company has
executed various contract work of Government, semi government, corporation and private
arganisation.

2] SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
4} BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

]

i)

iy

These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 notified by
the Central Gevernment in exercise of the power conferred under sub-section (1) (a) of
sirtion 642 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Rule
7 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 |n respect of section 133 af the Companies Acl,
2013 (the “Act”).

The financlal staternents have been prepared on a going concern basis under the
historical cost convention gn accrual basis. The accounting policies have baoen
cansistently spplied by the Company unless atherwise stated.

All the assets.and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out In the Schaduls 11T of the
Companies Act 2013, '

b) USE OF ESTIMATES:

ihe preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions (o he made
that affect the reported amount of assets and llabilities on the date of the finaricial
statements and reéported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Differsnce hotween the actual results and estimate are recognised In the period in which
tha rasulls are kKnowr [ rraterialised.

¢) REVENUE RECOGNITION:

i} Rewenue from the sale (Contract Receipt) |s recognised In accardance with accounting
standard-7 on percentage of the completion method based on appralsal made by the
contractess.

iil Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upan passing of title to the customers,
which generally coincides with thelr dellvery.

iily Reveriue from services is recognised upon rendering of services and billed to the
Customers,

lv) Interest Income is recognised on a bime proportion basis taking Into account the
amount cutstanding any the applicable interest rate.

d) EIXED ASSETS:

Tanaible Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of assets
comprises the purchase price and any attributable cast of bringing the assets lo s
waorking condition for its intended use.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed
agsets which are cairied at cost are recoghised I the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2\ 06241 )§)
NP )




&) DEPRECIATION:

g9}

)

I} Depreciation on Fhied Assets |s provided to the extent of depreciable amount on i
straight-line Method, Depreciation Is provided based on useful life of Lhe assets as
preseribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013

i{} Depreciation in respect of addition to the fixed assels Is provided on Pro-rala basis in
which such #ssers are aequired / instalfed.

i} in case of assets costing less than Rs.5000/- deprecationtd 100% Is providid.

INVENTORIES:
1} Inventory of raw material ara valuss at cost qﬂuphnq FIFD Basis.

i) Wark in progress |5 valued at actual raw materal cost and estimated overheads which
remalned (o be billed to the contractzes,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

At each balance shest date, the company review whether there is any indication of
impalrment of the carrying amount of the company's fixed assets, If any Indication exits,
an asset’s recoverable amount Is estimated, An Impairment loss is recognised whenever
the carrying amount of assets exceads (1S recoverable amount and charged to profit & loss
account In the year In which assets Is identified as impaired. The recoverable is greater of
the net selling price and value in use. In assessing vallbe in use, the estimate future cash
Mows are discounted to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. The
impairment loss recognissd In prior accounting periods Is reversed If there has been
changed in the Bstimate ol recoverable amount.

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFIT:

Shart term benefit payable to employees wholly within twelve maonths of rendering
services such as salaries, wages etc. are recognised |n the period in which the employee
renders the refaled service.

Defined Contribution Plan: The Company’s contnbution to the state govermned employees
provident fund scheme (s a defined contrbution plan. The contribution paid/ payable undar
the scheme |& recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related
service.

Defined Benefit Plan: The Company's employee's gratuity |s accounted on accrual basis
based an actuarial valuatisn.

TAX ON INCOME:

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included In the
determination of the net profit or loss for the perod. Current B3y is measured at the
amount oxpocted to be paid to the tax authoritles in accordance with the taxation laws

prevailing |n the respective jurisdictions.

Deferred tax is recognised for all the Uming differences, subject to the consideration of
prudence In respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets sre recognised and cartied
farward only to the extent that there |s a reasanable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be avaiable against which such deforred tax asséts can be réallsed. Daferrad
tax assets and liabilibes are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. At eacth Balance Sheet date,
the company reassesses Unrecognised deferred tax assots, ([ any.

Current tax assets and current tax habilitles are offset when ther2 is a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an Intention Lo settle the asset and the
liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax ljabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable righl to set off assats against liabililies representing current tax and
where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on Income
levied by Lhe same governing taxation laws.




k.

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposit with banks, Cash equivalent are short
terin deposit, hiahly liguld Investments that are readily convertible into known amount of
cash and which are subject to slgnificant tise of change In value

CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash flow are reported using the indlrect method, whereby profit Is adjusted for affect of
transactions on non-cash of non-cash nature and any deferrals ar accrudls of past or future
cash receipts or paymants, The cash flows from operating, investing amd Tinancing are
sogregated based an the avallable [nfermation,

PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is @ prosent obligation a5 a result of a
past ovent, it |5 propable that an outflow of resgurces embodying economic benefits will be
required to settie the obligation and there is a rellable estimate of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required Lo
settie the presenl obligation at the Belance sheet date and are not discounted to its

present value.

Contingent Liabllities: Contingent Nabilities are disclosed when there s a possible
obligation arising fram past events, the existence of which will be confirmed aniy by the
accurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where It Is
pithar not probable that an dutfew of esources will be required to ssttle or a rellable
gstimate of the amount cannol be made.

Contingent assets are neither recoonisad nar disclased.

m)EARNING PER SHARES:

Basic eammings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or 1ess for' the period
altributable to eguity sharehalders by the weighted average number of equities shares
putstanding during the perisd, The weighted average number ol equity shares outstanding
duting the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus

shares, other than the converslan of patential equity shares that have changed the number

ol equity shares gutstanding, without a corresponding change In resources. For the
purpose of calcufating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable te eguity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the perled |5 adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares,




GIRIRA] CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

NOTE-3, SHARE CAPITAL ( Rs.In Lakhs)
piitieciiie Anon 3108/ 20338 Axon 31/03/9023
Ampunt (R} Amotnt (Rs.] Amount (Ru)  Amount {As.]
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTH e
2,50,00,000{ #.Y.40,00,000) Eolity shares of Re. 104~ adch 2,500.00 400.00
2,500.00 400.00
5D, SUBSTRIBED K PAID UP
40,494,300 ¢ £ 32.40,100) Eqlity shares of Ha. 10/- apnal 324.4)
ezch, fully paid up
404,41 324.41
2} Beconciliation of equily shares outstanding at the beginning and at tha end al the raparting pariod
As on 31/03 /2023 As on 31/03/72022
Partitulars
i af shiaras Armourd Ho of shares  Amoynt
At tree beginining of the périad 3,244,100 F2aa41 3,244,100 F2a.41
Issued during the penod BUO,00 B0.00 r =
Outetanding at the end of the pened 4,044 100 a4, 41 3,244,100 12441

b) Terma/f rights sttached to equity sharos

1. The Cargny ik Snly 008 cass of prmme refirrad, 1o 8% ety Stes e & gar valies ol (s 10 Eeeh folder of equity shares s pnfitied to sos vole
o whare

Line compomy declres and; pays Gvidends i Ddan rupees, The dvidend, propaged by thee Bosnd of [iectons is sutio 10 e reploval ef the
stiaretioldirs i Lz annin Anul eseia) Maelig. )

1. U tHis wvins B feukiation af ths Cenipnny, thie hoddees of ity s will b sokitsd to)recon #ny of the mmaming assecs of e company, afer
Astibubion aF all proforest|s) ol o, Ao guch proferental ammints kil cormminls, The disnibision Wil e In oroocition w U nunibis o sty

areayies tdth by e shanihalders

A The comparny e slloates e ity ROGEOD paaty slpres of Ba, DR eah ob e soeriin e fe 20/ pat shaie pry pideoitiol Wasis
c} Detalis of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the company

_ As on 31/03/2023 | Ason31j03j2022 |

Equlty share of Rs10/-each fully paid -

Ho of shiwes | % of halding No df gshares| % of holdlng
Manesh ¥.Shah 1,333,600 12.96% 1077060 33.20%
Marmia-M.Shah - .00 193 200 AL
Mahpsh K Shah HUF 63 850 G.52% 263,800 B30
Krushang M Shan 44%, 100 11.01% - .
Arving Shah - 256,000 7.89%
Dhupesh Agarwal HO0,000 15.78%, - .
BEnasahary 240,000 5.091% 24p,000 F.Aa0%

s poy the records of the comgany, incuding T register of the sharshokfel/ membern At abher datlaratisns ceeslusd e the shureheiders. regaiding
ponehcial igirest, the sbove Tharehpsding reprosant both egal wnd bepolicial swnarsyips of Whares

Shares hold m the end of the yea
e N As an 31/03/2023 | s on31/03/2022

iy shereof He 10/ -each fully pad

Wo of shares | % of nolding Na of shares] % of Holding

MaResh K Shah 1,373,000 32 6% 1,077,000 I3:20%
MBmIEA M ShEH 152,400 &, 5% 192,900 5.%3%
Manheszh K-Shan HUF 263,800 6.52% 263,800 H.13%
Keushang M Shah dilg 100 11.01% - -
Arvind Shah - 54,000 7 BA%y




GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

NOTE-4, RESERVE & SURPLUS

Particulars

he on 34 /0802029

Mmoot (e Al (B

—ASonALIORFI002

Ameant (=) Amoaeet (R )

GENERAL BESERVE
Batance a8 por et financinl statarents
Add: Armgunt tansferred from Sordles

CAETTAL RESERVE
Balnnce as par last financal statomanis
Ade: Loan Settlament of Bank & NBFT

SECURITY PREMIUM

Balance ag por lngt fnancil staterents
Ane: Koditionsl during the yem

Balance ag per (a5t Nnancial staterents
Prafit for the yesr
Lern: Transterrod to Ganeral Raserve

NOTE=5,0THER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

a5.00 36100

- 19170

3208

___208800  7.400.09

Fol6s, 08
A5al

35.00 2676.55

5,629.34

265,00
30.00 Jae.an

13481
609 18170

3209
nzA09

L911.92

3T 16

30 nanlos

3,080.87

Particulars

As om 31 /00]3033

Amount (Re.)  Amount (Rs.]

A5 on §1/03 /2033
Amount [Re.) Amount ()

Retantion fsecurity Deposit Payable
Advance against Tendsr Cuposit
Giratuity payable

NOTE-6,DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES{NET)

34.35
6231
4.02
160.67

267 74
2072.54
1332

50171

Porticulars

A of 31 /037 20ES

Amopnt (As.)  Amount (R}

As an X1 FO3F 20T
Amount (fe,]  Amoont {He ]

Cifference [ depreciaton on fiséd rearts a5 por 14,25 0as

tax books and fnancial booko

Timing differencs (0873 {0.09)

13.48 076
NOTE-7,SHORT TERM BORROWING.
ibidiE As on 31/03/3033 As on 11/ 03/2032

Amount (Re.]  Amount [He) Amaunt (Re,) Amoght (Ae]

EECURED LOANS :

{WORKING CAPTTAL LIMITS)

&) Cash Credit Limir from Yes Bank
[_H'p-r‘:in-g Capitsd | imive from Y &ane ame weourod Ty

hypoltiecatsan on entire cimend aiiEs Bolh et b linae
miitatie mortgage of office promepan and eal)en al @ rpanes of
dilecive, magd lurthes pefsanal guorsnted of B dlrgctne of the

compmy; s are mipag et @t depnanl

] Qurrent Maturitics of Long term Barrewing

From Fnanglal fagtibutes
Fintree Fnanss Bt Lid, (®)
Suradnram Finance Ltd (**)

548.34

42,73



GIRIRA] CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

A an 31/03/30623

A% bn 310332022

Particulars -
Amuunt (Re] A b (Rs.) Ameunt {Rs.)  Amount (R}
UNSECURED LOANS ;
figtated partjee 137.56 EER-T
Corporate Bodies 1,302.46 44387
1,968.32 1,7B87.83
From Related Pacty
Krughang M Shah 194797 .
Mahesh K Shah EN -] 39
Marrs M Shah . 179
137.56 644,98
MOTE-8, TRADE PAYABLE
Particulars A an 31/03) 2033 M0 31/03/3072
Amount (Rs,]  Amount (A5} Amount (R} Amount [He.)
TRADE FAYAOLE
Trade payabile against ghods sl sesvices
To Refated Parties 33.78 17,13
To Other Partiay 1.436.597 2,166.99
2,470.75 2,184.12
Tinalaya 1nfratech PuL.Lid, 1378 17.13
33.78 17.13
|__Trada payable ageing Schedule Outstanding for hiluwin.! periods from due date of payment
Less than More than
Partlculars i Yoar 1-2 Years | 2-3 Yenrs 3 Years Total
I} MSME B
iy cthers 1,386.09 148,06 | 466,24 | 470,36 | 2.470.75
{B12.60]) {G71.85) 112523} (574.3%6)| (4,184.12)
Wy Dispubed Dus. MENE x . ) i ’
i) Disputad Due-Othars i ) .
Thtal:= 1,366,009 148.06 486,24 47036 | 2,470.75
(812.68) {674.85)| (135.23)] (574.36)) (2.184.12)
Hateifreyiaws year figure shown ind
NOTE-9,0THER CURRENT BILITIES
Farticulnts As on 31 /00/2023 s oo 31 /03/2032 .
Amownt (We.]  Amount {Bs.) Amouith (Ra.)  Amount (R )
Siatutory duss payable 53.G3 B0.53
Retontion feecurity Denasit Fayvable 2113} 91,56
Credit Batsnoe of Prime-Girirnj-®K (V) - 70031
Dutetanidivig salary & pepenaes
Tn Rolnted Parties 1578 265,15
To Other Parties 75.74 14.55
359.89 415.90
To.Refated Parties
Manash F Shab .55 565
Ptk Shah B.03
Heeal Shah .
Krughang Shah 12.46



GIRIRA) CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

MOTE-10,5HORT TERAM PROVISION

Parthcslai

As gn 34008/ 2023

A on 31032033

{Re)  Amount (Re)

Ampont (5] Amont (As.)

SHORT TERM PROVISION
Pronilalon lor, ncomie tax

NOTE-11.TANGIBLE ASSETS
{Seporate Smtomghit sttached)

MNOTE-12,MON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

119.60

— e

121.00

121.00

Particulars

Aii an 31705/ 3029

Amipunt (Re)  Adieusrt (R

Adon 31,083,203
Amount (Re ] Amownt (Rs)

500 Equity shares of Sulars Solar Ledof RE 10/ -each o5 0.05
fully paid up,
AdVANCE BRdIEst Propoity - 2108360
INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
Dey Erglnesss Girra) IV 1.93 1,83
Moksha Canstruction Glrira) TV 625 25
MEBPL GCDIL IV 41.0% 75 & |
Prime-Grray-KK [IV) 14.85 =
R Madhan) Girag 2V 13363 95.05
196.77 169,38
198.82 E‘!‘ELI:I:
MOTE-13, LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES
R Ax on 3103033 Ason 31703730722
Amount (el A LHGEN hmount (fs.} dmount (R}
{Ungacuren, considenid good |
Seeurty Depodits 41.93 1058
Tender Depomts 3nsr 100,13
Flaed Daposit with HBank 436,62 334.18
{ Towards Bahk Gaursntze ahd EMD for Tefidels)
121812 445.89

NOTE-14, OTHER MON-CURRENT ASSETS

As on 31033003

As on 31/02/3033

Porticulars
Armount (e} Amoyurt (As.) Ampunt (As,)  Amiount (Ra.)
(Lrsadured, confideed good )
Retontion Money 589,30 £42.73
Vit JEST Hafundahie 105,68 2.58
TOS A Income Tax 09§41 S5.4]
T95.40 G641.72
NOTE-15, INVENTORIES
Agan 31/l 3027 A an 31/ 032028

Pasticuiarm

amount (fa)  Amount (R

Amiung (Re)  Ament (1)

{8 raken, valued and comifingd by the Management].
Raw Miterial
Wark In Progress

117.50

10337
2,532.60

IEEIE.'F?



GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

NOTE-16, TRADE RECEIVABLE

Padligulisrs

Az on 31 /002027

As op 31/03/2023

A (Ro.)  Amcunt (A Amzunt (fe)  Amournt [Rx]
Wneeoured consdened good, LTTe67 9v3ol
1,779.87 8973.92
Trade Receivable ageing Stheduls Receivakie lor following periods from due date of payment
Less than | & Months- | 5 Moru than Total
Pazticuiarg & Manths 1 Year 12 Veprs| 2-3 Veurs 3 Years
i) Unrispited Trade recsivaties-cansidersd good L,505.83 267 243,85 27,43 LI7RET
(69%.68) (2.67)] (293.9%) [27.43) rralors]
11 Unadisguted Trads reeslvables-considerne doubtiul = = x y :
Iy Urdisputed Trada recoiveblos-consaderad, good B "
iv] Dlsputed Bue-Gihers = = : 2
Tkl 1,505.83 - 2,67 243,95 27.43 1,770.87
[{699.88) (2.67) ([243.95) {27.43]) - {urasa}
NotePravious year figure shawnin ()
NOTE-17, CASH AND CASH & EQUIVALENTS
PiplcGIAR Ay on 31 {08/ 2021 As gn 31/03 /3023
Arrint (Rs.) A (RE.) Amount (Re. ] Anibount (R, )
Cash on hand 44 .06
Balatice with banks
I Curfent accounts {,053.60 55499
i Fixed Daposit (Margin Monay) 421.52 21223
1,477.80 271.88

NOTE-18, SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

At on 31 /03 /2023

A on 3103/ 3023

Partisuliiri =
Ampunt (e} Amount (Rs.) Ampunt (R} Mﬂmt{h}
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
[Unpacural, corsidered aoad )
Sundry Loan and Advances
To Related Parties [*) 62.98 168.23
To Gthers 11157 112.71
174.58 280.96
To Belated Parfios
Arvind Entarprizas 14533
Areird Shaty . 49.95
Qirlrs) Cacpomation 5217 .
Kruchang Enteprises 1021 296
62.98 168.25

NOTE-15, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

&s ar !liﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ

Partleilinrs
Amount (Re.]  Amount (Rs) Amounk (fa)  Amouint (As.]
CITHER CLURRENT ASSETS
(Unseturen, considersd good )
Aguance recavarabls in cosh or king for valus to Be fecaived 20053 I
Security Deposit .19 8.77
Tender Depodits - 22,43
Retantion Moy 253,59 a6 40
GST Refundatie 198,25
163,66

TOS & Incume Tax

623,32




GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 HMARCH, 2023

MOTE-20, REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

ARl Yaor ended 31 n::u.:u vuum:uu-'ng:nnn
Amount (Re.]  Amount (Rs.) Amount (Ha.)  Ament (Fe)
Sale of Seryices
Cantract Recaip 17,090.06 9,466,723

Less: G5T on Contract receipt 1,578:33 951174

Site of Products

1,150.68 #.308.01

Tradei| Goods 2.07 -
Lisga GET on traded goods 032 2.9 - -
0.514.13 8,308.04
MOTE-Z1, OTHER INCOMES
Pacticitirs Yaar ansud 11,/03/3033 Yoar gndod 33 /032033
Amount (Rs)  Amewint (Re) Amnlnt (Be.)  Amount (H.)
Intecest Aocolved 1919 50.46
Ghare of Profilosy} of Jaint Visrture F2.05 23,54
Sundry Balance W/bao 501 519
117.04 72.19
NOTE-22, COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED,/ TRADED
— Wiar andar 31/04/2033 Yaur Ju/03 2022
Amount (8] Amount (Re.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (fa.)
Irwentarles gt the Beginnisg of the Year 105:3} 48,75
Add | Purchase o Gaods 5,704.84 284903
Add | Sk Cortiact Payiment 150303 ForE3 24
7,312.14 8,221.83
Less: fnwentanes af the End of the.Year 11750 L0% 37
?ilgﬂ,ﬁ-l BIIIEQT
MHOTE- INCR CREASE IN INVENTORIES
particulans Wanr wasdnd 31/03/2023 ¥mar endnd 11703/2622
Amount (As.)  Amodn [Re.) Amount [Ro.] Amount (Re)
Wik In progress
Inventaries ot the end of the year 3,508:70 2,532.60
Lese: Thvertories al the beginning of the Yesr 2, 53260 179341
(976.10) 739,19
NOTE-24,DIRECT EXPENSES
Taitieiia e smiigd 33/09/3023 Veur sadad I1,/0373023
Armigaind (Ra}  Ampunt (Rs.] Amount (Be]  Amount (Bs.)
Labour Contradt Mayments 135181 104,57
Equipmignt Hire CHarpes I31.58 2111
Power & Fusl Chargoes 209.80 1871
Toll 1y b Beargar Cressing Fea .34 -
flepalr & Maitersncs-Pant B Machinerioe 3332 -
19539

W
MusaAl V7

. Ho .I 1

2,014.93




GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

MOTE-25,EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particulars ¥esr ended 31/03/302) __ Véar ended 31/03/2023
Amount (Re.]  Amouet (Rs ) Ayt (M8} Amsaunt (R )
Salary to Offies Sratt IHGBO JE7RD
Providend Fund & ES], Contribution 240 045
Gristuity _2.{1'} [2:15})
Saaff Welare & Medical Exp, 2048 045
31237 G6.55
MOTE-I6,0THER EXPENSES
TS Yaar andat _IHI}_.'I,'MII Yar inﬂlﬂ'l? EHE. 23
Ampunt (] Ameunt (fa) Amount (e} Amount (fs.]
Traveling, Gonvieyance, Lodging & Boarding £1.96 LA8
Telephone 8 Internet Chamges 13 0.37
Frofessional & Legal Expenses 5650 18.65
Rent Palg EB.Z1 7.22
Printihg & Stakiomecy 345 o.87
Eletricity Chargas 1.91 0,54
Rusness Fromation 8,680 -
Hrokerage & CommigEion = 2.50
Regair & Maimtenanes £33 1.&0
Vohicle Repee & Mainlenante 16.07 4,50
Seturity Chirges 14.73 1.4%
Donatan ] .
Audinors Retmynecation Lo 2.50
Migielinfoous Expenisos JREL 14966
234,91 60.38
MNOTE-27, INTEREST & FINANCIAL COST
Fanliciere Yaar anded 31/03/3023 ¥oar anded 31/03/2002
Amount (R} Amount (Rae) Amount {Re.j A L]
INTEREST & FINANCIAL COST
Interost to Bank & Others 20138 16048
Firlancinl Charges 630 1486
210.58 175.44




Note-11
TANGIBLE ASSETS
_ GROSS BLOCK ~ DERRECIATICH RET BLOCK
NAME EF ASSETS B3 Ap Anditian Zojd An AL ey For the Adjusteuns A1 AL Ty LA
Lol B b fhrpgman] s, {drnmrit s 0NN LR LR e LEET o the Ve L Pl i E RNy il IHEaR0Es
[Aimmunt da b [t # ) {Amount Q:..; gm’ | (AT WA { Azt dta {faricun itz ] (Amagrt BE
Fartary Shed 12 65 1269 50 5.0 1671
Siie Sifice AI60 14,67 . 13T 0.09 4,82 am 1555 6.51
Machineriey 16630 Ve . 933.58 g1.99 kLT F - 133.01 BOD.S57 G851
WVehicips I5H3 0.9 - 6 TS igse 0.03 i3.B5 80 2001
Dffice Eguipment’s 5.86 H.B7 1q4.74 420 a.68 4.B8 9.86 1.65
Campudters & Frifters 4,23 1255 - 1778 401 141 542 1235 21
Furmibire & Foture - .4 - 2.23 0.12 0,12 211
Intangible dnrssis 1.97 197 n.n2 B2 194
Tatal 21B.82 n_i'. 18 - 1,051.00 139,81 48.10 - LEH.01 HG3.00 7E.01
Previows Yea- T CE:F] 15,00 2153 LiZaz T.60 13951 .91 B




26) Disclosures required under sectlon 22 of the micros, small and medium  enterprises
development Act 2006

The Company has yet to update the complete list of its suppliers; IF-any.one of those consists
any MSME. Therelare, the dues, Il any fram the MSME suppliers could not be ascertalned and
accotdingly the interast pavable to MSME supipliore, dutstanditg for more than 30 days from
the date they became payable, could atso not be gquantified.

29 Disclosures pursuant to the Accounting Standard-15 Employee benefit
Defined benefit plan - Gratuity Obligations

The Company provides for gratuity, & defined benefit plan (the *Graluily Plan®) covering eligible
employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratity Act, 1972 The Gratuity Plan provides a
mp sum payment o vested employees at refirement, death, incapacitation or termination of
employment, of an amount based onf the respeclive employee's salary and the tenure of
employment.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays provident fund contributions lo publicly adminisigred provident funds as per
local regulatary sulhonties. The Campany has no further obligations once the contributions have
bean paid The conirbutons are accounted for as defined contibution plans and the
contributions are recagnised as employee benafit expense when they are due,

30) Disclosures pursuant to the Accounting Standard-19 Gratdity provision

Provision of gratulty llabiities for the financial year 2022-23 made during year on the basls
of valuation repart.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Si. Particular FY 2022-23 | FY 2021-22
No.
1. | Actuarial Assumption
| Discounl Rate T.450 PA, 7.25% PA,
ii. Fate of incresse in compensation 7.00% PLA, 1.00°% P.A
lii. Employes Altrition rate ( Fast sarvice | 0-42) 10.00% P.A. | I0L00% PA.
iv. Expected averaos remaning service
. The estimate of future salary Intreases, concidersd | 10.00% P.A. | 10.00% P.A
In actuarial valuation takes into account Inflation, | at younger at younger
senionty, promation and-other relevant factors sbch | ages ages
as supgly ahd demand factors i the emplaysmant | ceducing Lo reducing to
market 2.00% P.A ak | 2.00% PA at
oider ages: older ages
y Changes in the Present Valug of Dhligations ) | =
I Presenl Value of Dbligation at the beglnding of  the 1.32 347
BHr
' 'r..—cg-lh:@'ﬁﬁ?mﬁi!“-.@@!_ 110 0.62
il IrterestCost 0.42 0.23 |
. Pagt Service cost - e
v, Bensfits paid - =
vi.  Actuaral  (Gan)floss  on Defined  Benefit 1.50 {360}
ahligatioh |
wil. Present Vialue of Qbligation at the end of the  year 4.02 1.32
3. | Ampunts to be micognisad [n the Balance Sheot .
i. Fresent ¥alue of Obhgation ot the end of the year 4.02 1.232
i Falr yalue of plan assels at end el porjod — =
i, Funded Sttus o = =
. Unrecognized Actharial Gain/[Loss) = =
v, Uprecoonized Past service Cost-non vested benefits = -= =
vi. Net AsselfiLiabiity) recognizest In the  balange a.02 {1.32}
Shest




31}

4. | Expense recoanized in the statement of PBL A/
I, Current Siervice Cosl 1.10 0.62
li. Inesrest cost 0.52 0.23
iil. Past Sorvica Cost-{non vested bonefiis) = -
iv. Past Service Cost {vested benefits) 4 =
v, Unracognised Past service cost- ron vested bensfits == | -
vl. Net Actuarial (Gainl/Loss recognized for the peripd 150 (3.00)
vli. Expense (Income ) recognized in the statement of P (2.69) (2.15)
B L Afc
5. Movements In the Llabiity recognised In Balance Sheet
|| L Opening Net Liability 1.32 347
il Expenzeg (Inrome) as above 2,69 (2.15)
[ il Contribution paid -~ -
Iv. Closing Net Lability: 402 1.32
& | Revised Schedule V)
b Corrent Lisbilily 0.2?7
. Non-currsnl Gabiily = N 1.21

Disclosures pursuant to the Accounting Standard-20 Earning per Share

(Rs. In Lakl}

Particulars F.¥.2022-23 F.¥.2021-22
Profit Affer Tax 450,47 3748.14
Number of Shares (Face Value Rs.10/-) 40,44,100 3¢,44,100
Mumber of Shares under weighted averags 33,75,607 32.44,100
(Face Value Rs.10/-)
Basic Earning per Share in Rs, 11.14 11.69

| Weighted Average Earping per Share in Rs. 13.34 11.69

32) Disclosures pursuant to the Accounting Standard-18 Rulated party transactions

The'names of the related partles, key management personal, the nature af thelr transactions
and thelr yalues are given Perein helow:

Name of Related Parties Mature of Relationship
Krishang Shah Director
Mahesh K. Shah Directer (upte 23/03,/2022)
Mamta Shah Relative of Director
Arvind Shal Relative af Director
Reshal Shah Relative of Director
Jinalaya Infratech Pyt. Ltd. Common Directors
Eirjraj Corporation Associate Concern
Krushang Enterprises Associate Concern
Arvind Entérprises Associate Concarn
| MBPL-GEDL (V) Associate Concern
Transactions with relaled parties
A (Hg In Laks)
Name of Parties Particulars F.Y.2022-23 F.¥Y2021-22 |
Mahesh K. Shah Salary 12,00 9.40 |
Closing Balance (11.74) (6.86)
Mamta M, Shah Loan Received. ol L
= Loan Repait 792,78 38160
| Loan Given o 60.72 =~
Loan recenod Back 60.72 | =




{ ) Indicate credit balance

33) Reporting on others disciesures:

Inkeroct Pl Nat) 31.87 34,73 |
Salary 12,30 G.00
Closing Balance (1.83) (649.81)
Krushang Shah Salary to Diregtor 24.00 1200
L aeyied 145,00 13960
Lagn regakd 15,00 136,60
o Intarest Paid 486
Closing Balance (Net) (142.87) (12.45)
Arvind Shah Loan Given el -~
Loan recaivad Back 49.96 -
Inberast Recelved . 545
Closing Balance - a40.05
Restal Shah Salary a.00 =
Closing Balance {0.20) —
Gitirad Corporation Shleof Goods - 00838
Lenann e o 147.56 - |
Loan recenved Back 100.00 =
Interest Reoeiyed 521 =
| Closing Balance 52.77 (1.27)
Krusharg Enterprises L Gluen 26.70 = |
' Lsan fecolved Back 2000 -
Interest Hﬁmvﬁﬂ 0,55 0,33
 Closing Balance 10.21 2.96
Ariind Enterprises Lesan recoived Back 115.33 =
 Interest Recoived = 12,68
 Closing Balance = 11533
Tinalaya Trfratech Pyt Lid Sub Contract Payment 15,64 519
Purchase of Goods 278 -
lntetest Paid 9.71 -
Loan recalved 1TV IO =
Loan I'I!PEIII'." "Eﬁ« b
Closing Balance {¥76.09) {17.12)
MEBL-GEDL (V) Sl Comtract Receipt 1804,34 --
Closing Balance _ 323.87 -

1) In the opinion of Directars, provisions for all known labilities have been made in the

accounts,

2) Lean & advances, sundry debters, sundry creditors and other liabllities are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation. The balances are thersfore as per the books of

accounts.

3} Contingent ljabilities not provided for In books of accounts for the perjod ended 31

March, 2023 is Rs.738.95 Lakhs (P.Y.738.95 Lakhs

being Bank guaranties issued to

various government autherities and Rs,155.97 Lakhs (P.Y.Rs.155.97 Lakhs) being
income tax disputed labilities for which company has fited appeal before appellent

authority.




el

5)

6)

7)

8)

Auditors’ Remuneration:

(Rs. In Lakh)
| Particulars F.Y.2022-23 F.Y.2021-22
| Audit Fee 3.00 2.50
| Tax Audit Fee -~ 2
I- Gther Matier 0.50 0.25
Total ] 35 2,75

MNo comimission has been paid to the directors and only the remuneration by way of
salary has been pald to the directors as per the section 126, 197 and Schedule ¥ of the
Companies Act, 2013 as under

__________ (Rs; In Lakh)
Particulars F.¥.2022-23 F.Y.2021-22
TSalaries 24.00 30,00
Contribution to Provident Fund - -
Total 24.00 30.00

The Company s joint venture Partner in Joint venture firm M/s, Moksha Conctruction
Girira), balance in Capital Re. 6,25 Lakhs/- debit Balance, (P.Y 6.25 Lakhs debit Balonce)
Details of joint venture Partners and thelr Share in the firm are as follow: -

Name of Partner % of Profit/loss ]
Maksha Construction 64 %o |
Girira) Clvil Developers Lid 36%

Tatal 100%

The Company s jomt venture Pactner (0 Joint venture firm Mys. RK. Madan B Girira),
balance in Capital Rs. 133.63 Lakhs debit Balance, (P.Y. 95.05 Lakhs deblt Balance)
Dietalls of joint venturs Partners and thelr Share In the Ao are as folldw: -

Name of Partner % of Profit/loss
R.K.Madani G0%
“Girira] €l Developers Ltd 409%

Total 100%

The Company |s jeint venture Partmer in Joint vepturs finm M/, Prime - Girraj-KiK (W),
balance In Capital Rs. 14,85 Lakhs Debit Balonce, (P.Y. Rs. 2.02 Lakh Credit Balance)
Detalls of joint venture Partners and their Share n the finm are s follow: -

Namsa of Partner % of Profit/loss
Prime Enterprises 51%%
| Girira] Civil Developers Ltd 25%
24%

K.K. Engineering
Total o IRRSE




%)

The Company is jaint venture Partner in Joint venture firm M/s. Dev Engineers. - Glrlrij

(1V), balance in Capital ks, 1.93 Lakhs debit Balance, (P.Y. Rs.1.93 Lakhs debll Balunce)
Details of joint venture Fartners and their Sharein the firm are as follow: -

Name of Partner

Wy of Profit/loss

Day Enalneers
Giriral Clvil Developers Lid

75%

25%h

Total

100%

10} The Company is joint venture Partner in Joint venture firm MBPL- GCDL (1V), balance In
Capital Rs. 42.01 Lakhs debit Balance, (P.Y. 66.13 Lakhs debit balance) Details of joint
venture Partniers and thelr Share In the firm are as follow: -

Name of Partner % of Profit/loss

MBPL 1%
‘E,anm Civil Developers Ltd 49%,

Total B 100%:

11) The Campany's financial raties as par Schedule 111 reguirement are as uridar:

Ratios Numerator/Denominator F.Y. F.Y.
2022-23 | 2021-22

Current Ratio Current Assets [ Current 1.63 1.11
Liabilities S|

Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt | Shareholder's 0.33 0.52
Ecjuity

Debt Service Coverage Ratio Operating Income [ Total 0,34 0.31

| debt service

Return on Equity Ratio M2t Profit after Tax LU I 0.12
Average Shareholdar's
eulty

Inventory Turnaver Cost of Goods Sold 2.63 338

Average lrventary

Trade Recelvables Turnover Ratio | Anmual  Credit  Sgles | 6.91 6.14

Average Accounts
— Recejvahle

Trade Payable Tumover Ratio Met  Credit Purchase |/ jao 3.33
Averade Trade Payable |l

Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net sales [ Average Warking 527 16,94
Capital

Not Profit Ratio Net Profit after Tax [/ Net 0.05 0.5
Sales

Return on Capital Employed Eamings before Interest & 010 0,13
Taxes / Capital Employed

Mote: 1) current ratle Increased

dus to Increase in current assets Z) Debts equity

decreased due to increase in Equity capital 3) net capital turnover ratip decreased due (o
Increase I average working capital




12) The Company has re-grouped, re-classified, and/or re-arranged figures for previous
year, wherever required to canfirm with current year's classification.

&s per Our report of even date

ForRHAD & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountant

(Firm Reg. No. 102588W) .

( Dinesh Bangar) (Krishang Shah)  (Prasham Shah)
Managing Director Executive Director

Partner
M.MNo, 0365247 I ?19352& DIM; 09540340
. w&__ i
Place: Mumbal {Devashis K Mondal)

[ate: 29/05/2023 CHief Financlal @fficer
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GIRIRA]J CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Regd Office: Office No. 006/A Wing,Ground
Floor, Western Edge-2 Premises Co-op.
Society Limited, Western Express Highway,
Borivali (East), Mumbai — 400066

CIN: L45200MH2005PLC156879
Contact: 022-28906356
Website: www.giriraj.co
E mail: info @ giriraj.co

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member]

Registered Address

E-Mail Id

Folio No/Client ID

DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of

Limited, hereby appoint:
(1

NaMC: ..o

E-mail id:.. ..o

Address:.......oooiiiiiiiiiin
reeeeeen.Signature. ... ..
Address:.......oooiiiiiiiii
seeeeen..Signature. .. ..
Address:.......oooiiiiiiiiiiiin
reeeeeen..Signature. ... ..

equity shares of Giriraj Civil Developers

or failing him;

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Extraordinary General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, September 27,2023, at 10:00 A .M. at aforementioned
registered office of the Company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated

below:

I wish my above proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

SI. No. Resolutions For Against Abstain
L. Ordinary Business
To receive, consider and adopt Audited Financial
Statements for the Financial year ended on 31/03/2023
Special Business
2. Issue of equity shares on preferential basis
3 Issue of Bonus Equity Shares
Signed this day of 2023 Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Member(s)

Notes: (1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
registeredoffice of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.



(2) A Proxy need not to be a member of the Company.

(3) Please put a ‘X’ in the Box in the appropriate column against the respective resolution. If
you leave the ‘For’, ‘Against’ or ‘Abstain’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your
proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she think appropriate.



NOTE :







GIRIRAJ CIVIL DEVELOPERS LIMITED

CIN : L45200MH2005PLC156879

www.giriraj.co, info@giriraj.co

ATTENDANCE SLIP

14™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, 27™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 10.00 A.M.

Registered Folio / DP ID and
Client ID

Name and Address of the
Shareholder(s)

Joint Holder 1

Joint Holder 2

I/ We hereby record my / our presence at the 18™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, 27™ SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 10.00 A.M.

at registered office of the company

Member’s Folio / DP ID- Member’s/ Proxy’s name in Member’s/ Proxy’s
Client ID No. Block Letters Signature

NOTES:
1. Only Member/ Proxy holder can attend the Meeting.

2. Please complete the Folio/ DP ID-Client ID No. and name of the Member/ Proxy, sign this Attendance Slip and hand it over, duly signed, at the
entrance of the Meeting Hall.

3. Shareholder/ Proxy holder desiring to attend the Meeting should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting.
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